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DATE:   August 16, 2024 

TO: Community Health and Senior Services Commission 

FROM: Ryan Baker, Library Director 

SUBJECT: Discuss CHSSC Participation in Screen on the Green  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Discuss CHSSC participation in Screen on the Green 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The CHSSC has been invited to participate in the annual "Los Gatos Screen into Green" event on 
Friday, September 20, 2024 at Oak Meadow Park at 7:00 P.M by providing a pre-film activity 
booth/table suitable for families with younger children including a craft, game, activity, or 
similar.  The opportunity is intended to be for the Commissioners to directly engage with the 
community should they choose and are available.  Staff Liaisons are not expected to attend as 
the booths will need to be attended by Commissioners.  If the CHSSC is interested in having an 
activity booth, we must provide the names of attending Commissioners by September 6, 
2024.  This year's featured film is Disney's "Wish."  Additional details are below. 
 
Supplies provided: a canopy, six-foot table, and two folding chairs 
 
Supplies the Commissions should bring:  
Commissions are responsible for providing all supplies for their booth.  This may include table 
covers, decorations, and an activity of the Commission’s choice.  Activities could include 
creative crafts, games, or similar either related to the work of the Commission or related to the 
feature film. 
 
Tentative timeline of the event: 
6:15pm - Children's Activities 

6:45pm - Mayor's Welcome 

7:00pm - Short Film presented by DEI Commission 

7:15pm - Feature Film Begins 


